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December 27, 1982

Docket No. 50-263

Northern States Power Company
ATTN: Mr. C. E. Larson
Director of Nuclear Generation
414 Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Gent lemen:

We have reviewed your December 7, 1982, letter which included the Objectives
and Guidelines for the Monticello Plant Emergency Exercise scheduled for
February 23, 1983. Our review indicates that the Objectives and Guidelines
stated appear to meet the requirements of 10 CFR 50 Appendix E, Section IV(f).
Also we have noted that certain changes have been made as agreed in the
November 23, 1982, teleconference with the State Minnesota, and Federal
Emergency Management Agency, Region V (FEMA) representatives.

We have no further questions at this time.

Sincerely,

é gl

: Paperxello Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Program Support Branch

cc: W. A. Shamla, Plant Maanager

cc w/ltr ded 12/7/82:

DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)

Resident Inspector, RIII Monticello

Resident Inspector, RIII Prairie
Island

John W. Ferman, Ph.D., Nuclear
Engineer, MPCA

D. Bement, FEMA, Region V

F. Pagano, OIE
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